PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY
HISTORIC SITE SUMMARY SHEET

Survey #: P.G. #81A-3 Building Date: ca. 1851-76

Building Name: The Marshall-Walters House

Location: 7821 Woodyard Road, Clinton, Maryland

Private/Residence/Occupied/Good/Inaccessible
Description

The Marshall-Walters House is set back from but faces Woodyard Road. It has a
two story, rectangular, three-by-one-bay frame gable roof main block with a small
two story, three-by-one-bay rectangular east wing. Entrance to the main block is in
the first bay of the three bay south (main) facade, through a door with a six light
transom and four light sidelights. Brick veneer covers the first story, horizontal
wood siding the second. There is an entrance porch across the facade. A boxed
cornice with crown molding is just above the three second story windows. The north
(rear) facade is three bays, the third bay a rear entrance shaded by a one bay
entrance porch. The east gable end of the main block has a high exterior corbelled
brick chimney. The east wing projects from the east facade of the main block. Its
south (entrance) facade has three irregular bays. The central entrance is flanked
by two 1/1 windows on each floor. The plain wood cornice is flush with the wall
surface. The roof has a more shallow slope than that of the main block. The east
facade of the wing has an exterior corbelled brick chimney with weathering. The two
bay north (rear) facade is flush with the wall of the main block. The present owner
has added brick veneer and altered the fenestration. The stairway in the main block
has a finished baluster and stair to the third floor, although the roof on the third
floor is so low one cannot stand up.

Significance

The Marshall-Walters House is located on what was a part of the His Lordship's
Kindness estate. One hundred and eighty-eight acres, called the Bellefonte Mill
Lot, were sold to Richard H. Marshall in 1851. The main block and the wing were
probably completed by 1876, when the Marshall heirs were assessed taxes of $1,000 on
the house and $1,250 on a brick mill located east of the house. Marshall and his
son William ran the mill from 1851 to 1878. It then was sold to James Walters, who
ran a saw and grist mill through 1903. The mill was visible on maps through 1936.
The house is significant for its history and for its two part plan. The east,
earlier wing is notable for its irregular fenestration and lack of detail. The main
block has regular fenestration, a handsome entranceway and a hall and double parior
plan typical of ca. 1850's plantation houses in the County. The west wing was more
imposing with its high gable roof, lowered in the 1950's. The building has some
original mantels and interior woodwork.

Acreage: 5 acres




Survey No.pg 81A-3

. - Magi No.
Maryland Historical Trust
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE _yes _ mo
1 . Name ¢(indicate preferred name)
historic Marshall-Walters House
and/or common Marshall-Walters House
2. Location
street & number 7821 Woodyard Road ____ not for publication
city, town Clinton ____vicinity of congressional district 4
state Maryland county Prince George's
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
____district —___ public _X_occupied ____ agriculture —__ museum
_X_ building(s) _X_ private ____unoccupied ___ commercial — park
—— structure — both —_work in progress —educational Z__ private residence
— site Public Acquisition Accessible ____ entertainment ___ religious
-~ ____ object ____ in process ____yes: restricted — government ____ scientific
- being considered —_ yes: unrestricted —— industrial ___ transportation
_X not applicable X ___no ___ military ____other:

4- owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name  Welton P. Holland

street & number 7821 Woodyard Road telephone no.:

city,town  Clinton state and zip code Md, 20735
5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Prince George's County Court House liber 5261
street & number Main Street folio 625
city, town Upper Marlboro state Md.

6. Representation in Existing nistorical surveys

title Historic Sites and Districts Plan

date July 1981 — federal ____ state _i county ___ local

B History Division, MNCPPC

4epository for survey records

city, town Riverdale state  Md.




7. Description Survey No.fG 81A-3

Condition Check one Check one

— excellent ___ deteriorated ____ unaltered x original site

_X_good ___ruins _X_ altered ___moved date of move
—_ fair —_ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Marshall-Walters House is set on a five acre lot, north of
Woodyard Road. The house is set back from but faces the road. It has a
two story, rectangular, three-by-one-bay frame gable roof main block with a
small two story, three-by-one-bay rectangular wing on its east side.

Entrance to the main block is in the first bay of the three bay south
(main) facade. The entrance is a modern door with a six light transom and
four light sidelights. The second bay is a modern bay window added by the
present owner. Brick veneer covers the first story. The second story is
covered with horizonal siding. There is an asphalt shingled, hipped roof
entrance porch across the facade, with a wide frieze, and overhanging eaves
with projecting rafters, supported on square wood posts. The second story
has three 1/1 double hung sash windows with plain wood surrounds. There is
a boxed cornice with crown molding, just above the second story windows.

The west facade of the main block is one bay, composed of a 1/1 window
on the first and second stories. The north (rear) facade is three bays,
the first two composed of 1/1 windows on the first and second floors. The
third bay is a rear entrance shaded by a one bay gable entrance porch with
square wood posts.

The east facade of the main block is covered with brick veneer and has
a high exterior rectangular corbelled brick chimney south of the gable
ridge.

The east wing projects from the east facade of the main block, and is
set back from the front elevation of the main block. The south (entrance)
facade is three irregularly spaced bays, the first two being closer to each
other than the third. There is a central entrance flanked by two new 1/1
windows on each floor. There is a plain wood cornice flush with the wall
surface. The roof has a more shallow slope than that of the main block.
The foundation is brick and the entrance facade is covered with brick
veneer,

The east facade of the wing has an exterior corbelled brick chimney
with weathering at the first story level. The north (rear) facade is flush
with the wall of the main block. It is two bays with two 1/1 windows on
the second story. There is a one story shed roof addition on the north
east corner of the first story. The second bay is a modern sliding glass
door. The modern fenestration and brick veneer have been added by the
owner since 1981.



8- Significance Survey No. m81A'3

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
—— prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture_____ religion

—— 1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic —___conservation — law —_science

—1500-1599 ____ agriculture —__ economics ——literature — sculpture
—_1600-1699 ___ architecture ___ education — military — social/
— 1700-1799 ___ art —___engineering — music humanitarian
— X 1800-1899 ____ commerce — exploration/settlement ____ philosophy ——_ theater
— 1900~ —— communications —__industry — politics/government transportation
_—___invention . other (specify)
local history

Specific dates ca. 1851 Builder/Architect

check: Applicable Criteria: _ A _ B __C _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A B C D E F G

Level of Significance: _ national __state __ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The Marshall-Walters House is a two-part structure, located on what
was a part of the His Lordship's Kindness estate. One hundred and eighty-
eight acres, called the Bellefonte Mill Lot, were sold to Richard H.
Marshall in 1851.1 The east wing of the Marshall-Walters house was prob-
ably constructed at this time. The main block was probably completed by
1876, when the Richard H. Marshall heirs were assessed taxes of $1,000 on
the house. The property had on it at that time a brick mill, assessed at
$1,250.2 The mill was located some distance to the east of the house, on
Piscataway Creek.3 Richard H. Marshall, and later his son William, ran
the mill from 1851 to 1878. It was sold at that time to James Walters,
also a miller. Walters and his son ran a saw and grist mill through 1903,
when the property was leased to the Maryland 0il and Development
Company.4 The mill and mill race were visible on topographic maps
through 1936.% There is no longer evidence of a mill on the site.

The house is significant for its history and for its two part plan.
The east, earlier wing is notable for its irregular fenestration simple
entranceway and lack of stylistic detail. The main block has regular
fenestration, a handsome entranceway and the hall and double parlor plan
common in plantation houses built during the 1850's and 60's in the County.
The west wing was more imposing with its high gable roof, which was lowered
early in the 1950's. Both wings have some original mantels and interior
woodwork. Although the building has had altered fenestration and exterior
wall covering its original appearance and period of construction are
evident.



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No© 81A-3

See Notes, #8

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property __ 5 acres Tax Map 108, parcel 22
Quadrangie name __ Upper Marlboro, Sec. G Quadrangle scale

UTM References do NOT complete UTM references
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Verbal boundary description and justification
List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries
state code county code
state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Marina King, Architectural Historian

organization Hjstoric Preservation Commission date September 1985
street & number 14743 Governor Oden Bowie Drive telephone  g5)_3521
cityortown  Upper Marlboro state  Md.

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746
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#7. Continued

The interior of the Marshall-Walters House has a west side hall in the
main block, with two east parlors. The north east parlor connects to the
east wing, which has a west side hall and one east room. The stairway in
the main block has a finished baluster and a stair to the third floor,
although the roof on the third floor is so low one cannot stand up.
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#8. Continued
Notes
1 Land Records of Prince George's County, ON 1:86, 1851.

2 Tax Assessments of Prince George's County, 1876, Ninth District,
#6204,

3 Martenet's Map of Prince George's County, Maryland, Simon J. Martenet,
Baltimore, 1861, Surratts District, #9.

4 Land Records of Prince George's County, 15:448, 1903,

5 Notes on Bellefonte Mill, John Walton. Reference to Prince George's
County Topographic Maps, 1936.
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NOMINATION FORM
~ for the
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE
(1. NANE ’
COMMON:
Marshall/Walter Miller's House
AND’OR HISTORIC:
N J. Walters House
{2. LOCATION S e .
STREET ANC NUMBER:
Woodyard Road
CITY OR TOWN:
Clinton
STATE COUNTY:
Maryland Prince George's
{3. CLASSIFICATION s ' '
CATEGORY . T ACCESSIBLE
v (Check One) OWNERSHIP STATUS TO THE PUBLIC
=z {1 District ‘ Building [ Public Public Acquisition: X, Occupied Yeos:
o . . InP . [ Restricted
3 Site. {3 Stucture ¥ Private 3 In Process {J Unoccupied )
= [ Object [ Both [ Being Considered [ Preservotion work O Unrestricted
- in progress RN°
v PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)
- O Agricultural ] Government 3 Pork {7} Transportation [0 Comments
[+'4 {3 Commercial 3 industrial B Privote Rasidence ] Other (Specity)
[, {3 Educetional [ Militery [0 Religious
W {J Entertainment 0 Museum O Scientific
— 4. OWNER OF PROPERTY
— OWNER'S NAME:
13 STREET AND NUMBER:
w
» CITY OR TOWN: STATE:
Ls. LOCATION OF LEGAT:&ESCR!PT‘ION . ;L
COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS. £ETC: )
Prince George's County Courthouse
STREET AND NUMBER:
CiITY OR TOWN: STATE
Upper Marlboro Maryland
Title Reference of Current Deed (BQQk & Pg, #):
[g; REPRESEMTATION [N EXISTING SURVEYS : e
JTTIiTLE OF SURVEY:
None
DATE OF SURVEY: ' [J Federal J Stote - O County O Local
DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:
TTREET AND NUMBER:
CITY OR TOWN: STATE:

O3 nZ02




{7. DESCRIPTION

(Check Onoe)

] Excellent [J Good _}Fair [0 Deteriorated

(7] Ruins [0 -Unexposed

CONDITION (Check One)

KAltorcd {3 Unclrered

(Check One)

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 5 4D ORIGINAL ({f known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The present siding is asbestos.

J Moved

bay. There is a porch across the facade.

KOriginol Site

The house is a two story, frame structure with a
three-bay, main (south) facade. On the east end is an

external chimney (rebuilt). The doorway is in the west

To the east is a lower, two story wing with a three
bay facade. It has a central doorway and flanking 6/6
double hung sash windows. On the east end is a large,

external one-~story chimney base with brick stack.
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INST bJCTIONS

SEE
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{éf'-s{c.nmcmcz

PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate)
[0} Pre-Columbian {3 16th Century
[ 15th Century 3 17th Century

D 18th Century

K 19th Century

3 .20th Century

SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable and Known)

Abor iginal * [0 Edueation
{71 Prehistoric [ Engineering
[} Historic O tndustry
[ Agriculture O tnvention
[ Architecture {3 Landscope
] Ant Architecture
7] Commerce {O Literature
[0 Communications 0] Militery
{3 Conservation [ Music

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More me Appropriate)

o0 000 oo

Political
Religion/Phi-
losophy
Science
Sculpture
Social/Human-
itorian
Theater

Tronsportation

[J Urban Planning
[0 Other (Spectty)

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

PS=2C»p




s :¢Uh3

R+ .PEPTICAL REFERENCES

TN R v Py -
i
|
3
e | V- c e W . -
t. 3 BT R OVIR 2R 0 A TA
1 ) cUDE ND LONGITUDE COORDINATES LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COCRDINATES .
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE pPROPERTY |0 DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R : OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
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Christopher Owens, Park Historian
ORGAN!ZATION DATE
M-NCPPC 6 Aug 74
STREET A* ~ NUMBER:
"y & i..morgia Avenue
P T STATE
Silver Spring Maryland

12.. . .
—'State Liaison Officer Review:

(Office Use Only)

State [ Local

Significance of this property is:

National [ O
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Chain of Title
Marshall-Walters House (Miller's House)
P. A. 81A - 3

5261:625 Doris A. Pardee, sole owner, to Welton P. Holland and Malissa A. Holland,

16 May 1980 his wife, 5 acres being the same as #5054:469.

Deed

5054:469 Robert L. Edwards and John E. Kazley, Trustees for Ira E. Hynson, mortgagee,
24 Jan 1979 to Doris A. Pardee, 5 acres being the property (sold) at a public sale
Trustees (because of default). Deed of Trust from Ruth Delaney, Manuel Burillo and
Deed Sharon D. Burillo by #4673:306.

4673:306 Ruth Delaney, Manuel Burillo and Sharon D. Burillo, his wife, to Robert L.

18 Sept. 1976 Edwards and John E. Kazley, 5 acres. Delaney, Burillo and Burillo stand
Deed of Trust indebted to Ira E. Hynson.

4673:304 Ira E. Hynson to Ruth Delaney, Manuel Burillo and Sharon D. Burillo, his
18 Sept. 1976 wife, 5 acres beingthe same land acquired by deed by #2973:547.
Deed of Trust

2973:547 Ferrell L. Hiatt and Emma S. Hiatt, as joint tenants, to Ira E. Eynson, 5
4 May 1964  acres more particularly described in a deed by #1422:349.
Deed

1422:349 Marion E. Long, unmarried, to Ferrell L. Hiatt and Emma S. Hiatt, as joint
4 Oct. 1951 tenants, 5 acres being a portion of the land known as '"His Lordship's Kind-
Deed ness,'" and also a portion of the same tract containing 58.0 acres as conveyed

by Lyte A. Knight and wife to Samuel C. King and wife by #1347:96.

1347:96 Lyte A. Knight and Vera Lea Knight, his wife, to Samuel C. King, Jr., and
2 April 1951 Mary C. King, his wife, 58.0 acres being a portion of the land known as
Deed "His Lordship's Kindness," and also being a portion of the same tract

containing 109 acres conveyed by #799:188.

799:188 Mary E. Nelson, widow, surviving tenant by the entirety of Ermest E.
19 Nov. 1945 Nelson and Mary E. Nelson to Lyte A. Knight and Vera Lea Knight, 109
Deed acres, same land acquired by Nelson by #695:86.

695:86 George N. Wells Coal Company, Inc., (Jacob H. Gichner, president,

1 June 1943 Jane M. Gichner, secretary) to Ermest E. Nelson and Mary E. Nelson,
Deed his wife, 190 acres excepting (1) 1 acre; (2) 1.66 acres, and (3)

70 acres, residue land being 117 acres.

15:448 James F. Walters and Mary Walters to Maryland 0il and Development Co.,
26 March 1903 Wm. W. Stewart, President, 190 acres called Bellefort.

Indenture of

Lease




JWB 1:19
1 April 1882
Indenture

HB 13:525
20 July 1878
Deed

906
26 July 1877
Equity

ON 1:86
24 Jan. 1851
Indenture

JBB 4:1
25 Nov. 1844
Indenture

Pz ¢ih-3

Solomon J. Fague (trustee) to James F. Walters, 190 acres of land being
the same property conveyed to James Walters, deceased, the father of
James F. Walters by HB #13:525.

Richard B. B. Chew, trustee, to James Walters substituted as purchaser
in place of Henrietta Marshall in Equity #906, 190 acres, conveyed to
Richard H. Marshall by ON #1:86.

(Not recorded in Chancery) Equity #906 - Trustee's Sale in the case of
Richard H. Marshall, et al., vs. Wm. H. Marshall, Executor of Richard
Marshall, et al.

George H. Calvert of the Town and County of Newport, Rhode Island, and
Charles B. Calvert of Prince George's County to Richard H. Marshall,
188 acres of land called Bellefonte Mill Lot being part of "iis
Lordship's Kindness (by JBB#4:1).

Nicholas C. Stephen to Charles B. Calvert and George H. Calvert:
George W. Biscow was appointed trustee and authorized to sell all

those tracts conveyed to George Calvert by Edward H. Calvert by
his deed of mortgage (25 Nov. 1824) sold to George Calvert c:
1828 (d. 28 Jan. 1838).




- TRUSTEES SALE.

P .
L B — T

THE CIRCEIT COURT. F OR,
FPRINCE GEORGE’'S COUNTY, SIT«
TING AS A~COURT QF EQUITY,
passed in the case of Richard H. Mars
‘shall, et ak, va. Wm. H. Marchall, Exs.
ecutor of Richard -Marshall, et al,,’the
subseriber, as Trustee, will sell at publit

sale, at the Mill, on che premises, .

On THURSDAY, July 26th, 1877,

AT3OCLOCK.P.M. .- ,." IR

(if falr, if not, the next fair day thereaf-
ter,) the real estate in the proceedings in
the said case mentioned, being the and
and premises on wieh the said Win. Ho
Marshall now resiues, adjoining Poplar
Hill, the Wood Yard, and the lands of
the late Thomas Talburtt, now owned
by W. J. Niles, containing T

190 A CRES.

"THE IMPROVEMENTS "ARE A

ConlrtableDeling

- {,wrtiz SUITABLI OUT-BUILDIXGS,

Y and a valuable BiICK MILL, with a
pever failing Water Power. K
- This land is about 2} miles from Cen-

and Upper Mariboro’ Turn ike. :

TERMS OF SALE—Cash on the day
of sale, or on the ratification thereof'by
the Court—except three hundred dollars
which will be required to be paid ou the

day of sale.
R. B. B. CHEW,
- Trustee.
July 4, 1877—ts

TO THE PUBLIC.

IHAVE opened the DBar-Room op-

t posite the Court House, in Upper.

1 Marlboro?, and stocked the same with

i the Choicuest Whiskies, Wines and

' Cigaws. [ shall also Keep on ‘hand a

.~ fresh supply of COOL LAGER. I

777, earnewtly solicit a share of the public
- .."..,.,,l patronage. JOHN B. FARR.

). June 20, 187T—3m

AN

' Y5y VIRTUE OF A DECREE OF [

treville, on the District of Columbia |

!
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P.G. #81 A-3
Marshall-Walters House
Prince George's County, MD
Marina King
April 1985
South elevation
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD.
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P.G. #81 A-3
Marshall-Walters House
Prince George's County, MD.
Marina King
April 1985
Southeast elevation
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD.
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